
 
JOHN WARD 
Director of Corporate Services 
 
Contact: Katherine Davis on 01243 534674 
Email: kdavis@chichester.gov.uk 
 

East Pallant House 
1 East Pallant 
Chichester 
West Sussex 
PO19 1TY 
Tel: 01243 785166 
www.chichester.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 
A meeting of Grants and Concessions Panel will be held in Zoom on Wednesday 29 
March 2023 at 9.30 am 
 
MEMBERS: Mr R Briscoe (Chairman), Mrs C Apel, Mr J Elliott, Mr G Evans, 

Mrs N Graves, Mrs S Lishman, Mr G McAra and Mr D Rodgers 
 

DRAFT AGENDA 
 

The public, including the press, should be excluded from the meeting on the grounds of 
exemption under Paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 
1972, as indicated against the item and because, in all the circumstances of the case, the 
public interest in maintaining the exemption of that information outweighs the public 
interest in disclosing the information.  
  
1   Apologies for Absence  
 Any apologies for absence that have been received will be noted at this point.  
2   Approval of the Minutes (Pages 1 - 5) 
 To approve as a correct record the minutes of the Grants and Concessions Panel 

meeting held on 25 January 2023.  
3   Matters Arising from the Minutes  
 Any matters arising as a result of the previous minutes.   
4   Declarations of Interest  
 Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 

pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting.   

5   Chichester Bowmen - Application for Concessionary Rent (Pages 7 - 10) 
 The Panel is asked to approve the Chichester Bowmen’s (The Lessee’s) 

application for a rent subsidy as set out in paragraph 6.0 of the report in 
connection with the 2022 rent review  

6   Discretionary Rate Relief Application 1 (Pages 11 - 12) 
 For decision  
7   Discretionary Rate Relief Application 2 (Pages 13 - 15) 
 For decision  
8   Hardship Relief Application (Pages 17 - 18) 
 For decision  
9   Discretionary Rate Relief Application Charitable Organisation or registered 

CASCs in receipt of Mandatory Rate Relief (Pages 19 - 20) 
 For decision  
10   Grant Applications Financial Summary (Pages 21 - 23) 
 To note the financial information, fast track grants approved since the last meeting.  

Public Document Pack



11   Grant Application - Targeted Projects 1 (Pages 25 - 26) 
 For decision  
12   Grant Application - Targeted Projects 2 (Pages 27 - 28) 
 For decision  
13   Grant Application - Targeted Projects 3 (Pages 29 - 30) 
 For decision  
14   Grant Application - Targeted Projects 4 (Pages 31 - 32) 
 For decision  
15   Grant Application - Targeted Projects 5 (Pages 33 - 34) 
 For decision  
16   Next Meeting  
 To note the date of the next meeting as Wednesday 28 June 2023: 

- 10.00am to 12.00pm – Member Training 
- 12.00pm to 1.00pm – Lunch 
- 1.00pm – Meeting  

 
 



 

 
 

 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Grants and Concessions Panel held in Zoom on 
Wednesday 25 January 2023 at 9.30 am 

 
 

Members Present: Mr R Briscoe (Chairman), Mrs C Apel, Mr J Elliott, Mrs N Graves, 
Mrs S Lishman, Mr G McAra and Mr D Rodgers 
 

Members not present: Mr G Evans 
 

In attendance by invitation:   
 

Officers present all items: Mr D Cooper (Group Accountant), Mr D Irvine (Economic 
Development Officer), Miss C Williams (Community 
Liaison Officer), Mr J Brigden (Community Engagement 
Manager) and Mrs S Lee (Sport and Leisure Officer) 

   
135    Apologies for Absence  

 
Apologies for absence were received from Mr Evans. 
  

136    Approval of the Minutes  
 
RESOLVED 
  
That the minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2023 be agreed as a correct 
record. 
  

137    Matters Arising  
 
UK Shared Prosperity Fund 
 
Mr Brigden updated the Panel on the UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) and the 
Rural England Prosperity Fund (REPF).  Grant funding would be available for the 
next financial year 2023/24 to be allocated by the Grants and Concessions Panel.  A 
special meeting of this Panel would be arranged before the end of this financial 
year, in March 2023, to allocate the funding.  A decision on the Council’s application 
for the REPF.  A procedure for the UKSPF would be finalised in the next two weeks 
to enable time for applications to come in and circulated to the Panel.   
 
Mr Brigden confirmed later in the meeting that a total of £49,300 had been allocated 
from the UKSPF, which included the Supporting Local Businesses and the 
Community and Place grants.  The Panel would consider grant requests of £10,00 
and above. 
  

138    Declarations of Interest  

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 
Mrs Apel declared a personal interest in respect of agenda item 10 funding 
agreement relating to Stonepillow) as a trustee of Stonepillow. 
 
Mrs Lishman declared a personal interest in respect of agenda item 9 as she had 
previously worked and gained financially from participation in shows at the Selsey 
Pavilion. 
  

139    Grant Applications Financial Summary  
 
The Panel considered the report.  Mr Cooper drew attention to the value of 
applications to be considered at the meeting.  If members supported all the 
applications presented at the meeting totalling £58,534 there would be £40,757 
remaining. 
 
Mr Cooper drew the Panel’s attention to the grant applications which were nearing 
their cut-off point. Following a discussion the Panel members agreed;  

• That a 6 month extension from 26 January 2023 be granted to Lifecentre for 
their unspent sum of £5,000.  

• That a 6 month extension be granted to Funtington and District Village Hall for 
their unspent sum of £10,000 and that a progress report be reported to the next 
Panel meeting.  

• That a 12 month extension be granted to Feel Food Films Ltd for their unspent 
sum of £5,000. 

  
140    Grant Application - Improving Spaces and Places 1  

 
RESOLVED BY THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES AND 
CULTURE IN CONSULTATION WITH THE GRANTS AND CONCESSIONS 
PANEL:  
 
Applicant: Fishbourne Playing Field Association  
Declarations of interest: N/a 
Purpose: Funding for the Lets All Play Project for equipment that is suitable for use 
by disabled children with a wide range of physical, sensory and social disabilities 
Sum requested: £8,617 
Sum approved: £8,617 
Reasons: The project will improve the inclusivity of the existing play area. 
Grant conditions: Subject to a funding agreement.  
 
Alternative options considered and rejected:  
The Panel considers whether or not to support every application so will always 
consider not granting an application. 
  

141    Grant Application - Improving Spaces and Places 2  
 
RESOLVED BY THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES AND 
CULTURE IN CONSULTATION WITH THE GRANTS AND CONCESSIONS 
PANEL:  
 

Page 2



Applicant: Wisborough Green Parish Council 
Declarations of interest: N/a 
Purpose: Funding towards extending the all-weather surface and creation of a mini 
all-weather surface. 
Sum requested: £2,000 
Sum approved: £2,000 
Reasons: The Wisborough Green Village Youth project will allow more young 
people to play sports and socially interact year-round. 
Grant conditions: Subject to a funding agreement.   
 
Alternative options considered and rejected:  
The Panel considers whether or not to support every application so will always 
consider not granting an application. 
  

•    Grant Application - Targeted Projects  
 
RESOLVED BY THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES AND 
CULTURE IN CONSULTATION WITH THE GRANTS AND CONCESSIONS 
PANEL:  
 
Applicant: Worthing Women’s Aid (trading as ‘Safe in Sussex’)  
Declarations of interest: N/a 
Purpose: Funding towards a programme of therapeutic art sessions for children 
staying in the Chichester refuge who have experienced domestic abuse. 
Sum requested: £2,000 
Sum approved: £2,000 
Reasons: The project will provide an opportunity for children to express themselves 
through art. 
Grant conditions: Subject to a funding agreement.   
 
Alternative options considered and rejected:  
The Panel considers whether or not to support every application so will always 
consider not granting an application. 
  

143    Grant Application - Improving Spaces and Places 3  
 
RESOLVED BY THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SERVICES AND 
CULTURE IN CONSULTATION WITH THE GRANTS AND CONCESSIONS 
PANEL:  
 
Applicant: Selsey Pavillion Trust 
Declarations of interest: Mrs Lishman declared a personal interest. 
Purpose: Funding towards the surveys to support the group in developing 
proposals to bring the Pavilion into community ownership 
Sum requested: £5,160 
Sum approved: £5,160 
Reasons: To support the group to have an accurate understanding of the likely 
building costs and the project’s feasibility. 
Grant conditions: Subject to a funding agreement.   
 

Page 3



Alternative options considered and rejected:  
The Panel considers whether or not to support every application so will always 
consider not granting an application. 
  

144    Recurring Funding Agreements with Voluntary and Community 
Organisations  
 
Arun and Chichester Citizens Advice (ACCA): 
 
RECOMMENDED TO THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITIES: 
 

1. That the performance of ACCA under their joint contract during 2022/23 be 
noted. 

2. Support release of 2023/24 funding with available associated inflationary 
increase (level to be agreed by Cabinet and Full Council consideration of the 
budget).  

 
Voluntary Action Arun and Chichester (VAAC): 
 
RECOMMENDED TO THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITIES: 
 

1. That the performance of VAAC in discharging their Funding Agreement targets 
for 2022/23 be noted.  

2. Support release of 2023/24 funding including available associated inflationary 
increase (level to be agreed by Cabinet and Full Council consideration of the 
budget).  

 
Shopmobility (Chichester) – a service provided by Community First Wessex 
(CF): 
 
RECOMMENDED TO THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITIES:  
 

1. That the performance of CF in discharging their Funding Agreement targets for 
2022/23 be noted.  

2. That a new Funding Agreement with a year’s duration be negotiated for 
2023/24. 

3. That the organisation receives the available inflationary increase to be agreed 
by Cabinet and Full Council.  

 
Stonepillow (St Richard of Chichester Christian Care Association Ltd): 
 
Mrs Apel declared a personal interest as a trustee of Stonepillow and withdrew from 
the room when this item was discussed. 
 
RECOMMENDED TO THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITIES:  
 

1. That the performance of Stonepillow in discharging their Funding Agreement 
targets over the 3 years to 2022/23 be noted. 

2. That a new Funding Agreement be agreed for a further 3-year period and an 
appropriate agreement be negotiated. 

Page 4



3. That the funding for 2023/24 is increased in line with available inflation (to be 
agreed by Cabinet and Full Council). 

  
145    Late Items - King Charles III Coronation  

 
Mr Brigden provided details of a proposal to provide a King Charles III Coronation 
fund for parish councils of up to £250 per application towards commemoration 
activities including street parties.  £10,000 would be made available to be provided 
from any monies left over from the Grants budget for 2022-23, topped up to £10,000 
from the Grants budget for 2023-24 if necessary.  Further details would be sent to 
the Panel members when available. 
 
The Panel confirmed that they were in agreement to this proposal. 
  

146    Next Meeting  
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 11.25 am  
 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

  
Date: 

 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 13

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 19

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 25

Agenda Item 11
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 27

Agenda Item 12
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 13
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 31

Agenda Item 14
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

Agenda Item 15
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Approval of the Minutes
	5 Chichester Bowmen - Application for Concessionary Rent
	6 Discretionary Rate Relief Application 1
	7 Discretionary Rate Relief Application 2
	8 Hardship Relief Application
	9 Discretionary Rate Relief Application Charitable Organisation or registered CASCs in receipt of Mandatory Rate Relief
	10 Grant Applications Financial Summary
	11 Grant Application - Targeted Projects 1
	12 Grant Application - Targeted Projects 2
	13 Grant Application - Targeted Projects 3
	14 Grant Application - Targeted Projects 4
	15 Grant Application - Targeted Projects 5

